WASILLA POLICE DEPARTMENT

250 N. KNIK STREET
WASILLA, AK 99654-7014
(907) 373 - 9077
(907) 373 - 9051 FAX

Information Memo 94-16

3-1-94
To: Wasilla City Council
¢
From: Irl StambaugM hief of Police
Thru: John Stein, Mayor
Re: Calls for Service

The attached information is provided for your review concerning the first
Eight months of service by the Wasilla Police Department.

You will find the attached information broken down into three categories:

Reports Written: Separated and counted by the type of incident
to include the count of 3096 case numbers that were
issued for requests for service.

Arrests: Broken down into the total numbers of charges that
persons were charged with: i.e. One person could be
charged with DWI, No Operator License and a warrant
service.

Officer Statistics: This area covers the Officers activity on the street during
the month eg; Citations written, arrests made, type of
arrests. It should be noted that many of these statistics
overlap with other information provided.

If you have any questions concerning the information provided, I am
available at your convenience.
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